
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES
KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0092

Addendum No.1
Issued: January 30,2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on January 30,2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

A site visit will be held on Wednesday, February 4th at 10 am. Please meet the Department's
Program Management team at the Proj ect Site. Attendees are requested to confirm attendance by
emailingtheDepartment·sProgramManager.CynthiaMcClendoncmcclend@heery.com.
Please bring a government issued form of photo identification to comply with the facility's
security procedures.

Item #3

Architect Contact Information:

T. David Bell
Principal
Bell Architects, P.C.
1228 9th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001
david.bell@BELLarchitects.com
(202) 548-7570 ext. 201

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by February 13, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -

mailto:david.bell@BELLarchitects.com


IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0092

Preproposal Conference
January 29, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: gil kr-J-- ,-Dow k.IM Phone: :2o~-5,;z9 - 2\4D
Company: rEx: Co,'):sJy L/C b (>>"'1

Email Address: ~re~iJ6)fP.rllev-evl f: <: .:)i'V\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed: G-eV\.-t.rv\ to nh li..-L~ v-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?~--\\""=£_..

NO D

2. ~:;~&-t&~8fdl~lCklPhone: 'LO'6 ~N~-<;~
Email Address: SP:e-\\ "'N\--{ @:=k.c.Or e.G fV1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ Nq~

N~Is your company a certified business ente rise?
Type of services performed: _j~""~~~~~~~~~~£ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___Jt....-L--'--I-=~:::__ _

D

3. Name: Ce.IK ~f\)t"l_'1 Phone: '1o·~-2t/5-C>2..~b
Company: EH PA-SLJ1f;r-J - "F)E'""NNe-'1T P4-sLIt-eN
Email AddreSS:e_hQ._vt...-2ef=ftf. •.SC "'<eM. - £..0>""

Have you registered for the onstant Contact E-Madmg LIst? YES ~ NOD

~ NOD

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed: 0,~'" etztH- Cc:s1\J1'R-~~ rz
Interested in idding as ~rime or a subcontractor? p~ IVVl If'

Name: l\UP U~/e- ~r:5> Phone: 2J)?-CjIjIf-1l!aJ
Company: kADCtYN {'orf20f'0t~
Email Address: pPc@ JLa_r).J!_C>h. c_6)-'V\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~NO D
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: _ _,e""")-=C-:;.__ ----"7~----

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ +ffi....L......:._Wt~e....___

pagel_of =r



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES
KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0092
Preproposal Conference
January 29, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ~---4!=.A,\-----=-,r'--'II:--'---'c...:::...J,---,<--""""""'--.--- Phone: ~()~- ~ - I7 51
Company: I'\m

Email Address: •~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~YF;SfJ<._ NO 0
Type of services performed:~:>f't?. \ G'I\ fb..~( :VfO?mt>h-\-.o fI
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? I "Vi \'(Y'\e

2. Name: 0..,\ )::yi,)t-J LcN(A;:)B.6..R..1>:L Phone: ooz- s-3l1-Of77 J
Company: LotJfro13A.11.0"l=" ~ A::>~C.l""')@"
Email Address:CL.Viu...J@))Lof.-lt\oI?+-n.o:L-J......-.<pt:..!A\g5·~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO 0
Type of services performed: "----.""'C1"'-L_C-__ --+-I_C=-I1-+- ,---:-__ --..,.,-::-- _
Interested in bidding ~r a subcontractor? ~ {l/t>.J~

Name:CC:>Mb.S' -g b-tL~-Q Phone: 702- ~S...,'35'0~
Company: ,,=£~c_..--u;..4..JL XLU'> CAd -;r: i-Uc....:r 1c:....fV

Email Address:c.;:)~a...td 0 e It...c..•.•.<:,. d....c} ~. ..__ - ,.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 2( NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: Gt=-"-'---'-C_' -=- _
Interested in bidding as a prime 01' a subcontractor? 'Pn-,~ ~ .

Name:_~-",-( S~~.Ll.!..l-lJ,~ ''tat " ~

3.

4.
CompanY:_-,=-,--==-=-jf-4B'-~=-'-_'''''r- '--- _
Email Address:---\,.,I>¥_"'-"--~~e..,..,...-I-''''''''''~~-L-!('-''''='''_- _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO J2!l(
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _-,,6~'-==- ----:- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'Pfl ~

pngc~of1-



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0092

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 29, 2015
Sign-in Sbeet

Name: &6Tffi "Et[\1~E]J Phone:7i)\-"SS"0 2J143
Company: Wt:,ss, c 0lUs;rR,J x:;n ON
EmaiIAddress:c....BE"~b}E .•..•. 6) H£S~I\)~TJ?..UGn DNoCofY
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enteIEri~e? YES 0 NO ~
Type of services performed: _-,,-(1.L-_}.{L-.>.._+_ _:::__D~....:..==----==-=--;;--:-= _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? V ~\~&

2. Name:~o:......:...J...~_£________!'--=---L~--"T--- Phone: 2::> l-,C JC .J ro 0
Company:---,-,,--,,-,-'-:!::c~~~'____""""""-__ -=-----'''--------::_=- _
Email Address:___:::::.._.L.::...._:_:__!_-.+.-~--L:.~.....Jl-.._....L____:_;:........Jo__.__
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO A-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES JSr NO 0
Type of services performed: __L__./_e-",C:.....;I---=-.y_,_i_' C"._c=T- ....•.l..,,--=----r- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontract(';r? _.JL"---=LA","~""",,,, _

3. Name:--J'-L-t'o--'-:F-o-t-'I....6;'---'--'-'I''-'''------ Phone: ~OA~').6~ "17~
Comp y:~~~~~~~~T_~~~~--~-~----
Email Address:~~.JLL>.-.-,'-¥"'-I-L--l'<-=-&.""'-J"'O"'::"'~=oL..!.:=-____::_-__,_---
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: -~U"'l.--·__::_L._, ____,....,..- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? j'( l~t-

Name:j~ :f ioIt~ Phone: :z.>1 . ~~ . DDV b
Company~t-> r 0 \} I')~.k- C;.... or: t"f\' 0~
Email Address:eS.~ ••.•l\h...6~b~JcJ •.•~o.bt- Ak ..(y.~

j
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? _,-
Type of services performed: 'cL_'-, ----:=:-- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _V_~-L...:W\__.3,_~_- _

NO 0

pageJ_ of ,"::/-



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0092

Preproposal Conference
January 29, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ~ ')0"'1.-.: ~~ Phone: 16\· '5G L{. 3:(()D
Company: LeV\cQ =~J:\),>,\Col"'i\(,,>! s\:l()II' 1dd..,
Email Address: $b oS\ ...., . s.·tv'" .> @ l e ',0dLeC, "e \ (_6~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO jkI
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO .w
Type of services performed: C<C)t\~:"V'u ~ 0."'" 0V\LAIA~"J-e_,,~t--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? p C'\ V\"'\. e

2. Name: AM{4 N)O(.f\r(A. Phone: lD~.q2..~·B'B74
Company: TI) Y1I\ ~ VA Y)g
Email Address:f)MOret.CU\e.+.~ d2, C& C(\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _,dI..4--'G"""'-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ ( I (Y'\ e_.."

3. Name: R e.n r.r.- ed'C\o. c_:v-..(\ Phone: J 0;:> -;;;.tq t2() " (,
Company: 'Q,r\;).'~~-';;;:-l) '\1\ e( I/,,£ \.. ~ 'olo" .(.1\..... eo"", \01') \0 '~
Email Address:&-s\..:_ ••••••.••..-..I..:- .• I."..LtP.sO. ~' ,c~ 0'" Coo'o("¢:',j'\ (.\:;;;,'l~,<,~C() ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES e-- NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: G..v 2:;,;,4hi ai, M~(§ 'c Str-N'l(e .•..••.•...\. C O-'i'~ ~ I!.'"

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f1,:, Mp ••~ Co \0 \-0.. ~ "-c-

NO 0

4. Name: £;4 '~""e-/ Jif..d ~·~.vr-= Phone: Zo 7...- z.. ~ - g~
Company: C,.l~ C..••"" s'r (~=---
Email Address: C",...'r)\... .••''fuc....,..~-)&.--
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: \)(~~ k\.Q... ....~ r •.........

JInterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? L.'-)\.~.,.-

Page4 of 1-



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0092

Preproposal Conference
January 29, 2015
Sign-in Sbeet

1. Name: 31M \...oc.:c,=, Phone: (zoi) lt~ -02..55
Company: T(.:N\rV \\\')
Email Address: ---\\eJ.50 (b +«0. CcM.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing LIst? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business nterprise? YES 0 NO ~
Type of services performed: __ ---->,,~ ---~.,....._------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-¥-I+I-"......._ _

2. Name: C~tl'd:D.t'5>\-\Y\ Phone: Ltl{3-795- ~$ \
Company: A ±b fU. 2 CoVl 5±r:tt.c31'Q VI

Email Address: CEnt @ A+lo.Ol 'L COVl $~CI..LL-!i6II)
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0/""" NO 0
Type of services performed: .1...-'-.&..:l"-------'''''''-L/.!....~-c~w:..::.......;o~r___l..3o__+__t__=.,_:....;_.~---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --....::........J"""T----

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

NO 0

NO 0

pageS of "1



•

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0092

Preproposal Conference
January 29, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

0:J ~ 3~- -sV3 -
1. Name. ~ S Phone: "5()~

Company: A ---'""<- ~~ c-
Email Address:l:::>.-- ----;:-- ('., <.. CSi\._ ~ --\, ~ ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~ NO 0

Is your company a certified bu~ ~rpris ? r YES)Q:::;7 NO 0
Type of services performed: J) ""5
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: Phone: ,.
Company: •
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? •

•
4. Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

•
Page .1L of l_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

KENILWORTH RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0092

Preproposal Conference
January 29, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: L~FeIl~4!'_ ~ fl-u+-iA. Phone:.7_e2...-5Z.1..:.71i{p/
Company: I} ify"{ 2-- Cen.f.trtA..c.h-
Email Address:Ia.uJ-r--c.nc_r_@A+hAAz...Co....._5!-r. c..c;""1,...

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO D
»>:

YES ~ NO DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: -_JI,~/.!...:._.,-__::Y----------::o,...--------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---,S;~~Q;;;;..L- _

2. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D

NO D

NO D

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Page f of 1-



DIFEI Construction Company
A Division of Forney Enterprfses, Inc.

Robert Dawkins
Estimator

1818 New York Ave, NE
Suite 201
Washington, DC 20002

Office: (202) 529-2140
Fax: (202) 529-2377
Cell: (240) 988-8571

RobertD@forneyent.com

KADCON Philip Paule-Carres
Project Manager

1053 31"TStreet, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0839

ppaule-carres@kadcon.com

CLIFTON G. LONGOBARDI, LEEDAP
Vice President

202.536.9771 Telephone
703.888.6478 Cellular

1001GStreet NW,Suite 800
Washington, DC 20001

cfifton@longobardi-associates.com
www.longobardi-associates.com

woman owned cbe certitted- certified small business· licensed gc

John P. Young
President/CEO

www.N-E-S.net

1\.1,(-:'Nationwide Electrical
..:... 111 . , Construction Services, Inc.

Phone: 202-636-3800
Fax: 202-636-1058

2625 Evarts St., N.E., Unit B
Washington, D.C. 20018

e-mail: JYoung@N-E-S.net

Omar S. Mcintosh
PRESIDENT

Omar.Mclntosh@PerenniaIConstruction.com
202.888,1751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 Eye si, NW - Suite 825 I Washington, DC 20005
WWW.PERENNIALCONSTRUCTION.COM

TOMPKINS
BUILDERS, INC,

AMY MOREIRA
LEED GREEN ASSOCIATE
Project Manager

2220 25th Place N.E.
Washington, DC 20018

Direct Dial
Main Office
Facsimile
Mobile
Email

2024485386
2026350255
2026350669
7039268879
amoreira@tcco com

Tompkins Builders is an equal opportunity employer (MIFIDN)

~

~
BROUGHTON
CONSTRUcnON COMPANY. LLC

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
C: 703-677-6555

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

RENE CAMACHO
Estimator
rcamacho@broughtonconstruction.com

CITV CONSTRUCTION
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS AND MORE •••

Samar Abi Hassan

202-579-0900Mobile
202-250-8480Office
202-291-9548Fax
CityCorp2@yahoo.com

1312DecalurSlreei N,W.Washington D.C. 20011

mailto:RobertD@forneyent.com
mailto:ppaule-carres@kadcon.com
mailto:cfifton@longobardi-associates.com
http://www.longobardi-associates.com
http://www.N-E-S.net
mailto:JYoung@N-E-S.net
mailto:Omar.Mclntosh@PerenniaIConstruction.com
mailto:rcamacho@broughtonconstruction.com
mailto:CityCorp2@yahoo.com


Masonry
Asphalt
Concrete

Hardscaping

Seal Coat
Striping

Crack Fi II
Snow Removal

(~ONsrl'IUJ(~'l'ION
CertifiedCBE

David Smith
Vice President

Office: 202-541-7890. Fax: 202-541-7891
Ce II: 301-343-5055· dave@athruzconst. com

930 Kennedy St. NW, Suite 250 • Washington DC 20011

ESS Corettll L. Bennett, LEED AP BD+C
Director of Business Development
cbennelt@hessconstructlon.conl

804 West Diamond Avenue, Suite 300, Gaithersburg, MD 20878
T 240 599 4685 F 301 6709009 C 301 3568143

6802 Paragon Place, Suite 410, Richmond, VA 23230
T 804 441 6201 F 804 441 6202

Kerton~

8
til

CONSTRUCTION

OMAR PARDO
ESTIMATOR

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.233.2925
(0) 202.800.0328

opardo@keystonedc.com

Building on Family Tradition
of Performance

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs All NE
Washington, DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067~

~
BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

!/rjl<'Y' ( 'lIma! (1#1'{'/1!'I'

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLOTZ
Pre-Construction Manager
443-842-0686 Mobile
JPlotz@BroughtonConstruction.com

p. 703-245-0280
f. 703-245-0281
ehenry@fhpaschen.com
www.fhpa8chen.com

Erik Henry, LEED AP
Estimator

F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen IGeneral Contractors
7700 Leesburg Pike, Suite 244 IFalls Church, VA 22043

MeN
B U I L 0

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 262-9786

mcnbuild.com
David Fagan, CCM

david.fagan@mcnbuild.com

GCSISIGALILLC

Dan Waldo

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington. DC 20036
202.944.6600 main I 202.407.0261 mobile I 202.944.6620 Fax

dwaldo@gcs-dc.com I www.gcs-dc.com

mailto:cbennelt@hessconstructlon.conl
mailto:opardo@keystonedc.com
mailto:JPlotz@BroughtonConstruction.com
mailto:ehenry@fhpaschen.com
http://www.fhpa8chen.com
mailto:david.fagan@mcnbuild.com
mailto:dwaldo@gcs-dc.com
http://www.gcs-dc.com
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